

## PROFILE

I'm a digital nerd currently studying 3D Animation in Salzburg. Besides my studies I work as a Freelance Graphic Designer. For the last seven years I've gained experience in various multimedia fields including Graphic Design, Product Design, Audio and Animation. I'm creating and developing visual/digital projects almost every day. Most of the time I try to find new ways and methods to boost my creativity.

As a calm perfectionist who pays close attention to detail I ensure everything is always in order. My creativity flows spontaneously and often takes quirky turns. Lately I've learned to appreciate patience even more and gained more resilience by watching Houdini Tutorials.;)

### INTERESTS

jammin', synthesizers, guitars, freeski, illustration, photography, nature

## LOCATION

Puch bei Hallein, Salzburg

Austria

## LANGUAGE

English B2

German (native)

#### CONTACT

Mobil +43 664 75022869

Mail leon.leyendecker@yahoo.at

Web www.leonleyendecker.com

Artstation

Showreel

# Leon Michael Leyendecker

Multimedia Designer / 3D Artist

#### EDUCATION

since 2022 Bachelor of Arts, MultiMediaArt (Computeranimation) SALZBURG UNIVERSITY OF APPLIED SCIENCES, Puch Ustein

2017 - 2020 High School Diploma - MultiAugustinum Secondary School for Multimedia and Design, St. Margarethen im Lungau

2014 - 2017 Technical School Qualification - MultiAugustinum Technical School for Economics, St. Margarethen im Lungau

#### SKILLS

Autodesk Maya, SideFX Houdini, TouchDesigner, Unreal Engine 5.2, Blender, ZBrush, Marvelous Designer, EmberGen, Davinci Resolve, Fusion, Logic Pro, Ableton Live, Wordpress, Adobe CC & Substance Painter, Affinity Publisher/Photo/Designer, Procreate

#### EXPERIENCE

10.2023 (Freelance) Joseph Brot (Illustrator)

02.2023 - 03.2023 (Freelance) Joseph Brot (Illustration, Graphic Design)

06.2022 - 03.2023 Marcon GmbH (Graphic/Product Design)

10.2022 - 12.2022 (Freelance) T&G (Product Design, Product Photography)

07.2021 - 12.2021 Marcon GmbH (Social Media Manager)

06.2021 - 08.2021 (Freelance) Blue Power GmbH (Motion Graphics, Photography, Illustration)

08.2020 - 01.2021 Marcon GmbH (Graphic/Product Design, Product Photography)

08.2020 - 04.2021 Red Cross (Paramedic)

07.2020 - 12.2020 (Freelance) MPREIS GmbH (Graphic/Product Design, Product Photography)

06.2019 - 08.2019 Karin Perez GmbH (Media Design)

03.2018 (Freelance) Klug Weingut (Label Design, Product Photography)

10.2017 - today Freelance (Graphic/Product Design, Motion Design, 3D Animation)

07.2016 - 08.2016 Felian Cantine Cafe (Cook)

06.2016 - 07.2016 Marcon GmbH (Controlling)